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Aarti Singh

From: Navneet Gupta <navneet.gupta@homekraft.in>
Sent: 22 July 2024 11:54
To: Aarti Singh
Cc: Vikas Gupta; Anant Kumar Sinha
Subject: RE: Mail License requirement Microsoft Business standard. 

Dear Aarti 
Thanks for your prompt response, 
As these prices are based on pro rata bases, Pl go ahead. 
 
@Dear Anant Sir- Pl Approve the prices. 
 
Regards 
Navneet 
 
From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: Navneet Gupta <navneet.gupta@homekraft.in> 
Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mail License requirement Microsoft Business standard.  
 

CAUTION: This email orginated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Navneet Sir, 
 
Greeting for the day.! 
 
Please find the below commercial for Microsoft 365 license on Pro- Rata as discussed. 
 

S. No. Items  Qty Unit Price  Total 
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CSP – Pro Rata Microsoft 365 Business Standard – ( End Date :- 28.09.2024 ) 5 1440 7200 
Total  7200 

GST 18% 1296 
G. Total  8496 

 
Terms and Conditions to the Contract:-  
  
 Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in 

Noida. 
 Order to be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com 
 Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO. 
 Annual Commitment Note: -  
 License deletion will not be applicable with the Annual Commitment option.   
 License addition can be done at any time with Annual Commitment 
 Support: Claritus Standard support is included in above pricing. 
 Validity: 1 week. 
 All Taxes are extra as applicable. 

 
For any further questions & clarifications, please feel free to contact. 
 
Regards, 
 
Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager  
M: +91 9560344771 
E: aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com 
W: www.claritusconsulting.com 

 
    

 
 
 

From: Navneet Gupta <navneet.gupta@homekraft.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:45 AM 
To: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>; Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com> 
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Cc: Anant Kumar Sinha <anant.sinha@homekraft.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mail License requirement Microsoft Business standard.  
 
Thanks, Vikas for your prompt response. 
 
Regards 
 
 
From: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: Navneet Gupta <navneet.gupta@homekraft.in>; Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Anant Kumar Sinha <anant.sinha@homekraft.in> 
Subject: Re: Mail License requirement Microsoft Business standard.  
 

CAUTION: This email orginated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi Navneet, 
 
Licenses added, pls check and confirm. 
 

 
Thanks and Regards, 
Vikas Gupta  ሀሁ || Sales || M: +91-9555877664 || E: vikas@claritusconsulting.com 
Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited. 

    
 Visit Store: www.claritus.store 

 
 

‘’ Enable our customers to be successful in their Digital Transformation and earn their trust as Business Advisors ‘’ 
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From: Navneet Gupta <navneet.gupta@homekraft.in> 
Date: Sunday, 21 July 2024 at 3:25 PM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>, Anant Kumar Sinha <anant.sinha@homekraft.in> 
Subject: Mail License requirement Microsoft Business standard.  

Dear Aarti 
As discussed ,we required 5 nos. of Microsoft Business Standard license by tomorrow before 11am. 
Kindly share pieces on pro rata basis.at the earliest. 
  
@Dear Anant Sir – These License are required on urgent basis due to urgent hiring is going on. 
  
Regards 
Navneet  

 



5

 

This e-mail message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received 
it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. Any electronic 
communications including e-mail and instant messaging (including content), may be scanned by our systems for the purposes of information 
security. No employee of HomeKraft Infra Private Limited and/or its sister concerns/affiliates has the authority to conclude any binding contract 
without an explicit written consent of their Head of Department (HOD). Therefore, any will to enter into an agreement must be confirmed by the 
sender’s HOD, as recognised by HomeKraft Infra Private Limited.   
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

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

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


